Document 12

From: Hannah Clayden
To: il
Cc: Glenn Williams
Subject: RE: Telegram - DIA intention o issue Take Down Notices
Date: Thursday, 25 August 2022 B:55:03 am
Attachments: image001 png
imag=003

Morena Philip,

Thank you for the update, your kind words and best of luck to you and the team for tomorrow
[ but if you need us to look at Counterspin later today or first thing tomorrow morning, please feel free to reach out. Also,
Jason within our team is very keen to come out on an NZP warrant to gain some experience and help with searching. He is available
and DIA are willing to fly him up to you tomorrow if that’s something that would help/you’d be open to? He's also our Telegram SME
so might be handy to have around for this.

Look forward to hearing from you

Nga mihi mahana

Hannah

Hannah Clayden (She/her} | Senior Investigator
Countering Violent Extremism, Digital Safety

Toi Hiranga | Regulation & Policy
Department of Internal Affairs | Te Tari Taiwhenua

45 Pipitea § i n
Fbp_ne: | www.dia.govt.nz

From: SKOGLUND, Philip <Philip.Skoglund@police.govt.nz>.

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2022 6:54 am

To: Hannah Clayder_k DONALDSON, Michael {Mike) <Michael.Donaldson2@police.govt.nz>
Cc: NIMMO, Lynley <Lynle .Nimmo@policexoffbnv; CHEN, Oliver <Oliver.CHEN@police.govt.nz>; Glenn Williams
ﬂ GRAY, Wayne <Wayne.Gray2@police.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Telegram - DIA intention to issue Take Down Notices

Hannah

For your information Police intend to terminate the investigation against Alp and SPIERER tomorrow so if things go well they should
both be arrested by mid-day tomorrow for distributing the objectionable publication the ‘The three faced terrorist Part One’.

Hannah thank you very much to you and your team for the work completed on this, it was the driver behind the investigation and
we couldn't have reached this point without your assistance.

Kia Haumaru / Stay Safe

Phitie Stop
Detective Sergeant

National Security Investigations Team
New Zealand Police| PO Box 22142 |Otahuhu|NEW ZEALAND




From: Hannah Clayden
Sent: Thursday, 11 Aug

To: CHEN, Oliver <Oli olice.govt.nz>; NIMMO, Lynley <Lynley.Nimmo@police.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: [E E E: [SE MAIL] Re: Counterspin Media
Kia ora 0Iiv® Lynley,

Just% ing the below in the absence of Mike and Phil in case you are working on this matter while they are on leave.

@\ihi nui
Q@ Hannah

Hannah Clayden (She/her) | Senior Investigator
Countering Violent Extremism, Digital Safety

Toi Hiranga | Regulation & Policy

Department of Internal Affairs | Te Tari Taiwhenua

45 Pipitea Street, Wellington
pete 0T [—
logo




From: Hannah Clayden

Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 3:48 pm

TO: 'XXXXXXXXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXX XX < XXXXKKXXXXXKKX (@ XXXXXX XXXX.XX >
Subject: FW: [EXT RNAL] RE: [SE MAIL] Re: Counterspin Media -

Kia ora Phil,
Sending the below through to you as | received an out of office from Mike’s email.

Nga mihi nui (L
Hannah q%

Hannah Clayden (She/her) | Senior Investigator

Countering Violent Extremism, Digital Safety \
Toi Hiranga | Regulation & Policy 0
Department of Internal Affairs | Te Tari Taiwhenua

45 Pipitea Street, Wellington

Phone: 9(2)(@) | www.dia.govt.nz
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From: NIMMO Lynley
To: Hannah Clayden; CHEN Oliver
Subject: RE: [EXT RNAL] RE: [SE MAIL] Re: Counterspin Media —
Date: Monday, 15 August 2022 12:54:31 pm
Attachments: image002 jpg
image004 png
Hi Hannah

Thanks for your email, appreciate all your assistance on this
Cheers

Lynley

Detective Lynley NIMMO
National Security Investigations Team (NSIT)
Auckland 1010

M Email.@..

[SE MAIL]

From: Hannah Cloycen (I
Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 3:51 PM
To: CHEN, Oliver <xxxxxX.Xxxx@xxxxxx.xxxx.xx>; NIMMO, Lynley <Lynley.Nimmo@police.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: [EXT RNAL] RE: [SE MAIL] Re: Counterspin Media - §(€) iy

Kia ora Oliver and Lynley,

Just forwarding the below in the absence of Mike and Phil in case you are working on this matter while they are on leave.
Nga mihi nui

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

Phone:_l www.dia.govt.nz
logo N ':

From: Hannah Clayden
Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 3:48 pm
TO: ' XXXXXXXXXXXXXX @ XXXKXX XXX XX < XXXXXKXXHXKXKK (@ XXXXKK XXX XX >

Subject: FW: [EXT RNAL] RE: [SE MAIL] Re: Counterspin Media - _

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

Phone 9(2)(@) | www.dia.govt.nz
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From: DONALDSON, Michael {Mike)

To: Hanpah Clavden

Ce: CHEN, Oliver; NIMMO, Lynley

Subject: [SE MAIL] Re: Counterspin Media - "The Three Faced Terrorist: An Investigation into the Christchurch
Shootings - Part 2"

Date: Thursday, 28 July 2022 6:52:58 am

Attachments: image01.png

You don't often get email from michael. donaldson2@police govt.nz. Learn why this is
Important '\c

Good morning Hannah,

Phil is currently on leave and wont be back for a good couple of weeks, so thought I'd get'in
touch with you.

Yesterday we received notification that the documentary, The Three Faced Terrorist: An
Investigation into the Christchurch Shootings - Part 2', has been deemed objectionable in NZ,
with the formal decision by the Classification Office attached.

Many thanks and take care,
Mike

Detective Mike DONALDSON

National Securitv Investigation,Team (NSIT)
- ®\(09)308-7873 | < Email: Michael.r.donaldson®police.govt.nz

From: SKOGLUND, Philip <Philip.Skoglund@police.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 11 July 2022 7:51 AM

To: DONALDSON, Michael {Mike) <Michael.Donaldson2 @police.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: [EXT RNAL] FW: Counterspin Media

Kia Haumaru / Stay Safe

- e

HSE%%'a esé?ﬂ'n \ %ﬁ%%?%tations Team
New Zealand Police|PO Box 22142 |Otahuhu|NEW ZEALAND



p
M
E

Froms: Harnah Cayden HOOM I

Sent: Sunday, 10 July 2022 11:05 PM
To: SKOGLUND, Philip <XXXXXX.XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXX. XXXX. XX >
Subject: [EXT RNAL] FW: Counterspin Media

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi again Phil,

Glenn has been away for 3 weeks, | have been looking after the team with little to know staff and
so | haven’t been able to put a lot of effort to this investigation sadly but | plan to over the

coming week.S(C) I

Kind regards

Hannah

From: Hannzh Clayden @@

Sent: Sunday, 10 July 2022 .10:52 pm

To: SKOGLUND, Philip <XXXXXX.XXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXX. XXXX.XX >
Subject: RE: Counterspin Media

Hi Philip,

Part 2 of The Three Faced Terrorist’ had an interim classification as being objectionable on the
28Mof June, | have an email from the OFLC explaining that. On their website, they hold all of
theirdecisions that are logged, | noted this interim decision was logged on their site on 1 July
2022. | don’t believe that we have received the full decision yet but | will check on that
tomorrow.

Nga mihi nui



Hannah

Hannah Clayden (She/her) | Senior Investigator
Countering Violent Extremism, Digital Safety

Toi Hiranga | Regulation & Policy

Department of Internal Affairs | Te Tari Taiwhenua

45 Pipi r Wellington
Phone: www.dia.govt.nz
logo

I am sending you this email at a time that works for me. | only expect you to respond to it when it suits your work-life
balance

From: SKOGLUND, Philip <XXXXXX.XXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXX. XXXX.XX >
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:50 PM

To: Hannah Clayden

Subject: Counterspin Media

Hi Hannah

Can you tell when Part 2 of the ‘The Three Faced Terrorist’ was classified objectionable. Also can
you confirm if this has been blocked to NZ.

Cheers

Kia Haumaru / Stay Safe

Detective Senior Sergeant-

National Security Investigations Team

New Zealand Police| PO Box 22142 |Otahuhu|NEW ZEALAND
P
M
E

WARNING



The information contained in this email message is intended for the
addressee only and may contain privileged information. It may also be

subject
creates
are not
message
message

to the provisions of section 50 of the Policing Act 2008, which
an offence to have unlawful possession of Police property. If you
the intended recipient of this message or have received this

in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this

or any of its contents.

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect
those of the New Zealand Police. If you have received this message in

error,

please email or telephone the sender immediately



Document 17

From: SKOGLUND, Philip

To: Hapnah Clayden

Subject: RE: [EXT RNAL] FW: FWS Alps DRAFT - Jason SENIOR
Date: Tuesday, 14 June 2022 9:07:04 am

Attachments: image®01.png
image002.png

Hi Hannah

Thanks for this, see my comments in red below.

Kia Haumaru / Stay Safe

Detective Senior Sergean
National Security Investigations Team
New Zealand Police|PO Box 22142 |Otahuhu|NEW ZEALAND




From: SKOGLUND, Philip <xxXXXXX.XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXX.XXXX.XX >
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 2:50 PM

Tos: Hannah Clayden SCHEI I S

Subject: RE: [EXT RNAL] FW: FWS Alps DRAFT - Jason SENIOR

Cheers

Kia Haumaru / Stay Safe

Fhitse CSZ%M/
Detective Senior Sergeant-

National Security Investigations Team
New Zealand Police|PO Box 22142 |Otahuhu|NEW ZEALAND

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 3:07 PM

To: SKOGLUND, Philip <XXXXXX.XXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXX. XXXX.XX >
Cc: Jason Senior _; Glenn Williams

Subject: [EXT RNAL] FW: FWS Alps DRAFT - Jason SENIOR

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Kia ora Phil,

Please find attached draft FWS from Jason. | am half way through mine but unfortunately have
been inundated with priority work this week and so haven’t been able to put more time to it. |
will work on mine tomorrow and hopefully get it to you over the weekend, although | hope that
you are not having to work this weekend to receive it anyway!

Worse case scenario, my draft FWS will come to you on Tuesday 7th,

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

Phone %)@

logo

| www.dia.govt.nz

Te Reo Maori (the Maori language) is one of the official languages of Aotearoa New Zealand. Te Reo Maori evolved.in
Aotearoa over several hundreds of years originating from the tipuna (ancestors) of today’s Maori who came to Aotearoa
by waka (canoe) from different villages and islands in eastern Polynesia. You can learn more about te reo Mdori here.

9(2)(g)(ii)
From: Jason Senior
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 11:20 AM
To: Hannah Clayden 2(2)(@)(i)
Subject: FWS Alps DRAFT - To send to Phil

Jason Senior (he/him) | Investigator: Digital Violent Extremism, Digital Safety

Toi Hiranga | Regulation & Policy

I\/Iobileg(z)(a)

Te Tari Taiwhenua | The Department of Internal Affairs

45 Pipitea Street | PO Box 805, Wellington 6140, New Zealand | www.dia.govt.nz

WARNING

The information contained in this email message is intended for the
addressee only and may contain privileged information. It may also be
subject to the provisions of section 50 of the Policing Act 2008, which
creates an offence to have unlawful possession of Police property. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message or have received this
message in error, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this
message or any of its contents.

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect
those of the New Zealand Police. If you have received this message in
error, please email or telephone the sender immediately



Document 18

2 From: SKOGLUND, Philip <XxXXXXX.XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXX.XXXX.XX>
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 2:50 PM
To: Hannah Clayden
Subject: RE: [EXT RNAL] FW: FWS Alps DRAFT - Jason SENIOR

Cheers




Kia Haumaru / Stay Safe

Detective Senior Sergeant -
National Security Investigations Team

New Zealand Police|PO Box 22142 |Otahuhu|NEW ZEALAND
P
M
E

From: Hanah Clayden AL

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 3:07 PM
To: SKOGLUND, Philip <XXXXXX.XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXX. XXXX. XX>

Cc: Jason Senior_ Glenn Williams _

Subject: [EXT RNAL] FW: FWS Alps DRAFT - Jason SENIOR

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the contentis safe.

Kia ora Phil,

Please find attached draft FWS from Jason. | am half way through mine but unfortunately have
been inundated with priority work this week and.so haven’t been able to put more time to it. |
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

Te Reo Maori (the Maori language) is one of the official languages of Aotearoa New Zealand. Te Reo Mdori evolved in
Aotearoa over several hundreds of years originating from the tipuna (ancestors) of today’s Maori who came to Aotearoa
by waka (canoe) from different villages and islands in eastern Polynesia. You can learn more about te reo Maori here.

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

Mobile 9(2)(a)

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

subject to the provisions of section 50 of the Policing Act 2008,

creates an offence to have unlawful possession of Police property.
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
To: SKOGLUND, Philip
Cc: Jason Senior; Glenn Williams
Subject: FW: FWS Alps DRAFT - Jason SENIOR
Date: Friday, 3 June 2022 3:06:39 pm
Attachments: FWS.SENIOR.Alps DRAFT 1.docx
image001.png
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

Phone 2(2)(@) | www.dia.govt:hz
logo

Te Reo Maori (the Maori language) is one.of the official languages of Aotearoa New Zealand. Te Reo Maori evolved in
Aotearoa over several hundreds of years originating from the tipuna (ancestors) of today’s Mdaori who came to Aotearoa
by waka (canoe) from different villages and islands in eastern Polynesia. You can learn more about te reo Mdori here.

9(2)(9)(ii)

From: Jason Senior |

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 11:20 AM

To: Hannah Clayden 210

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






Document 23

From: SKOGLUND, Philip
To: Hannah Clayden
Subject: RE: [EXT RNAL] FW: Counterspin Media
Date: Tuesday, 24 May 2022 12:49:58 pm
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
Hannah

Thanks for getting back to me. Next week is fine.

Cheers
Phil
Kia Haumaru / Stay Safe

Fhilsy Stoglind
Detective Senior Sergeant -

National Security Investigations Team
New Zealand Police| PO Box 22142 |Otahuhu|NEW ZEALAND

From: Hannah Clayden SN0

Sent: Tuesday, 24 May 2022 12:24 PM

To: SKOGLUND, Philip <xxXXXXX.XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXX.XXXX.XX>
Ce:sason erior SOOW

Subject: TRV FW: Counterspin Media

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



Kia ora Phil,

| am sorry to just get back to you now,9(2)(2)
and so | am currently on the catch up.

Our team is presently under the pump dealing with reports of the online content re. the tragic
shooting in Buffalo, but Jason and | know that we need to put statements together for you. We
plan to sit down on Friday to make a start on them but it is not likely to be until next week that
we will be able to get them to you. Do you have any issue with this? We would not want to cause
any delays to your investigation/planned action.

Nga mihi nui
Hannah

Hannah Clayden (She/her) | Senior Investigator
Countering Violent Extremism, Digital Safety

Toi Hiranga | Regulation & Policy

Department of Internal Affairs | Te Tari Taiwhenua
45 Pipitegaz?rrt:sp'r Wellineton

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

From: Glenn Williams
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 8:01 AM
To: Hannah Clayden 9@ ; Jason Senior

"XXXXXX . XXXXXXXK @ XXXXKX . XXXK . XX < XHXXHKXHXXHKXXK (B XXXKXXXXXK XX >
Subject: Fwd: Counterspin Media

9(2)(9)(ii)

Jason and Hannah,

I'm onleave, please see Phil's request for FWS.
Can you please respond to him.

Glenn

Get Outlook for iOS

From: SKOGLUND, Philip <xXXXXX.XXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXX.XXXX.XX >
Sent: Thursday, May. 19 2022 7-08 AM

o 9(2)(9)(in)
To: Glenn Williams

Subject: Counterspin Media



Morning Glen

I’'m preparing the Prosecution file for ALP and SPIERER and require an FWS from the DIA
investigators whom | believe are Hannah and Jason.

Any questions please don't hesitate to contact me.
Regards
Phil

Kia Haumaru / Stay Safe

Detective Senior Sergeant -

National Security Investigations Team

Ne i 142 |Otahuhu|NEW ZEALAND
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



Document 26

From: SKOGLUND, Philip <xxxxxx.x XX (@ XXXXXX. XXX XX>

Sent: Wednesday, Apri
To: Hannah Clayden
Subject: RE: [EXT RNAL] : f Counterspin

Hannah / Jason QG

Thank you @much, | look forward to receiving Jason’s document.

Chee @
,go

\@)Haumaru / Stay Safe

Q~ Zhitye St
Detective Serg%

National Security Investigations Team

New Zealand Police|PO Box 22142 |Otahuhu|NEW ZEALAND
P
M
E
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From: SKOGLUND, Philip

i Hannah-Clayden

Subject: RE: [EXT RNAL] FW: Counterspin Media
Date: Tuesday, 12 April 2022 10:53:49 am
Attachments: image®01.png

Hannah

There is absolutely no need to apologise, the work completed by you and your team has been

outstanding 8(2}@) " and take care.
Phil

Kia Haumaru / Stay Safe
Phstie Siploas!
Detective Sergeant

National Security Investigations Team
New Zealand Police| PO Box 22142 |Otahuhu|NEW ZEALAND

From: Hannah Clayden;

Sent: Monday, 11 April 2022 2:52 PM

To: SKOGLUND, Philip <Philip.Skoglund@police.govt.nz>
Cc: Glenn Williams ; Jason Senior—
Subject: [EXT RNAL :

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Phil,

Thank you for your. email and my apologies for making you wait for a reply. Please see answers
from Glenn-and | below.

(2 (@) s Please do email me

with anything you need / any queries you have though and | will cc Glenn into everything in case
I need to drop and go — that way he is in the loop. | will also cc Jason to any Telegram related
ones, as he is our Telegram go-to and can correct me on queries if needed.

Nga mihi nui

Hannah

(P.S — I am normally much more helpful and efficient, | am sorry for the inconvenience of waiting



for things).

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

o6 SV
N

Te Reo Maori (the Maori language) is one of the official languages of Aotearoa New Zealand. Te Reo Mdori evo, &g
Aotearoa over several hundreds of years originating from the tipuna (ancestors) of today’s Maori who ca 0 aroa
by waka (canoe) from different villages and islands in eastern Polynesia. You can learn more about te reo Mdori here.

From: SKOGLUND, Philip <xXXXXXX.XXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXX. XXXX.XX > ‘\OQ
Sent: Friday, April 8, . \

To: Hannah Clayden @@
Morning Hannah Qs\o

Thank you very much for the documents. | really ap%ﬂate all the work you and your team have

Subject: Counterspin Media

*

completed. \




\@Lmaru / Stay Safe

Fhilyy Ste
O

Detective Sergean
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



Document 31

From: Hannah Clayden

To: SKOGLUND, Philip

Cc: Glenn Williams; Jason Senior
Subject: FW: Counterspin Media

Date: Monday, 11 April 2022 2:51:51 pm
Attachments: imaie001.ini

Hi Phil,

Thank you for your email and my apologies for making you wait for a reply. Please see answers
from Glenn and | below.

with anything you need / any queries you have though and | will cc Glenn into everything in case
| need to drop and go — that way he is in the loop. | will also cc Jason to any Telegram related
ones, as he is our Telegram go-to and can correct me on queries if needed.

Nga mihi nui
Hannah

(P.S—1am normally much more helpful and efficient, | am sorry for the inconvenience of waiting
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
orone8@@

logo
N

Te Reo Maori (the Maori language) is one of the official languages of Aotearoa New Zealand. Te Reo Maori evolved in
Aotearoa over several hundreds of years originating from the tipuna (ancestors) of today’s Maori who came to Aotearoa
by waka (canoe) from different villages and islands in eastern Polynesia. You can learn more about te reo Maori here.

From: SKOGLUND, Philip <xXXXXX.XXXXXXXX (@ XXXXXX. XXXX.XX >
Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 8:07 AM
To: Hannah Clayden
Subject: Counterspin Media

Morning Hannah

Thank you very much for the documents. | really appreciate all the work you and your team have
completed.






Thanks again.

Kia Haumaru / Stay Safe

Detective Sergeant -

National Security Investigations Team

New Zealand Police| PO Box 22142 |Otahuhu|NEW ZEALAND
P
M
E

WARNING

The information contained in this email message is intended for the
addressee only and may contain privileged information.
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

It may also be

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect
those of the New Zealand Police. If you have received this message in
error, please email or telephone the sender immediately



Document 33

From: SKOGILUND, Philip

To: Hannah Clayden

Subject: Counterspin Media

Date: Friday, 8 April 2022 8:06:56 am

Morning Hannah

Thank you very much for the documents. | really appreciate all the work you and your team have
completed.

Thanks again.
Kia Haumaru / Stay Safe

Phitie Sty
Detective Sergean

Nationa rity Investigations Team
nd Police|PO Box 22142 |Otahuhu|NEW ZEALAND

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





